

# MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the  
**LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY**  
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library  
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied  
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

---

---

# ONE HUNDRED AND FIRST LEGISLATURE

---

---

## Legislative Document

No. 1208

H. P. 821

House of Representatives, February 7, 1963

Referred to Committee on Legal Affairs. Sent up for concurrence and ordered printed.

HARVEY R. PEASE, Clerk

Presented by Mr. Curtis of Bowdoinham.

---

---

## STATE OF MAINE

---

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD NINETEEN HUNDRED  
SIXTY-THREE

---

### AN ACT Relating to Title of Inspectors Under Boilers and Unfired Steam Pressure Vessels Law.

---

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

**Sec. 1. R. S., c. 30, § 70, amended.** Section 70 of chapter 30 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

**'Sec. 70. Authorized inspectors; duties.** In addition to any deputy boiler inspectors authorized and appointed under ~~the provisions of~~ section 68, the commissioner shall, upon the request of any company authorized to insure against loss from explosion of steam boilers in this State, issue to the boiler inspectors of such company certificates of authority as ~~special authorized~~ inspectors, provided that each inspector before receiving his certificate of authority shall pass satisfactorily the examination provided for in section 71, or, in lieu of such examination, shall hold a certificate as an inspector of steam boilers for a state that has a standard of examination equal to that of this State, or a certificate from the National Board of Boiler and Pressure Vessel Inspectors. Such ~~special authorized~~ inspectors shall receive no salary from, nor shall any of their expenses be paid by, the State, and the continuance of ~~a special~~ **an authorized** inspector's certificate shall be conditioned upon his continuing in the employ of a boiler inspection and insurance company duly authorized ~~as aforesaid~~ and upon his maintenance of the standards imposed by ~~the provisions of~~ sections 64 to ~~79~~ **84**. Such ~~special authorized~~ inspectors shall inspect all steam boilers insured by their respective companies, and the owners or users of such insured boilers shall be exempt from the payment of the fees provided for in section 76. Each company employing such ~~special authorized~~ inspectors shall within 30 days following each annual internal inspection made by such inspectors, file a report of such inspection with the chief inspector.'

**Sec. 2. Amending clause.** Wherever in the Revised Statutes, chapter 30, sections 66 to 84, the words "special inspector" or "special inspectors" appear, they shall mean "authorized inspector" or "authorized inspectors" respectively.